DRAFT OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF
BRONXVILLE HELD ON MAY 9, 2005 AT VILLAGE HALL, 200 PONDFIELD ROAD, BRONXVILLE,
NY.

K ok ok ok ok ok
PRESENT: Mary C. Marvin Mayor
Frank V. Sica

Glenn D. Bellitto
Robert S. Underhill

Anne W. Poorman Trustees
ALSO PRESENT: Ned W. Branthover Village Counsel
Harold Porr IIT Village Administrator
Rocco Circosta Superintendent of Public Works
Brian M. Downey Chief of Police
Vincent Pici, P.E. Superintendent of Buildings
Robert J. Fels Village Treasurer
William J. Murphy Parking Commissioner
K osk ok sk sk ok

Mayor Marvin called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The mayor asked for a motion to
enter executive session to discuss personnel and litigation issues. Motion was made by Trustee
Poorman, seconded by Trustee Bellitto and approved unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

(In attendance: Mayor and Trustees, Village Administrator, Village Counsel, Village
Treasurer, and Bronxville School Board President John Priesing.) On motion of Trustee
Underhill and second by Trustee Bellitto, the Board voted unanimously to leave executive
session at 8:10 p.m.

Mayor Marvin opened the regular monthly meeting of the Village Board of Trustees at
8:15 p.m.

BEAUTIFY BRONXVILLE MONTH

Mayor Marvin opened the meeting by recognizing Beautify Bronxville month which is
traditionally held every May. She thanked the Bronxville Beautification Council, the Working
Gardeners, and the Boulder Ledge Garden Club, whose hard work year after year help maintain
the beauty of the Village. She also thanked all the individual citizens and organizations who
volunteer their time to contribute to the beauty of the Village.

BRONXVILLE BEAUTIFICATION COUNCIL PRESENTATION RE: Nature Preserve




May 9, 2005
Page 2

Paulette Castillo Griggs, president of the Bronxville Beautification Council, was joined by
Robert Reiter of Peter Gisolfi Associates, Landscape Architects, in presenting plans on the
development of a nature preserve sponsored by the Council. Ms. Griggs said the area, once a leaf
dump site, is one of the few remaining open spaces in our community. It is approximately 2 acres in
size and is located on the eastern edge of Bronxville at the end of Dusenberry Road, off Alder Lane.

Ms. Griggs said much of the preliminary work has been done to be able to produce the
schematic design created by Peter Gisolfi Associates. This includes drainage studies and site
surveys funded by local residents, as well as de-mapping of Alder Lane and television probing of
existing water lines by the Town of Eastchester.

Ms. Griggs noted that the most obvious benefit of a concept such as this is educational, and
that interviews with school officials and teachers strongly indicate a need and desire for such a site.
Other advantages presented include the creation of an environmental treasure in an area that does
not lend itself well to other uses, and the preservation of open space in an ever-more developed
suburban area. Local residents of all ages would enjoy the salutary benefits of having access to this
natural oasis. Finally, she said the proposal restores a site that has long been neglected, at no cost to
the Bronxville and Eastchester taxpayer.

Ms. Griggs stated that the Bronxville Beautification Council requires the official approval of
the Village Mayor and Board of Trustees before it can proceed with this privately-financed
endeavor. Once the approval is given, the Council, a not-for-profit 501 (c)3 entity, will begin its
fundraising effort for the initial $50,000 sum necessary to implement the concept. A further
campaign will seek to establish an endowment for site maintenance. The Bronxville Beautification
Council will also continue working with the landscape architects to fine-tune the design. Elements
of this include: a central grassy meadow, a bird sanctuary, a butterfly garden, a section of wild

grasses, circular paths (both stone-dust and grass), and an extensive array of indigenous trees and
shrubs.

Trustee Sica asked who would be responsible for the maintenance. Ms. Griggs said the idea
would be to have an endowment set up to pay for maintenance.

Trustee Underhill asked who would be responsible for policing this property. Chief Downey
said it falls under the jurisdiction of the Town of Eastchester Police Department. Ms. Griggs noted
that Eastchester Police patrol there now.

Trustee Sica asked what the policy would be regarding dogs in this area. Ms. Griggs said
they have not focused on dogs and she wasn’t sure at this point what the dog situation will be.

Mayor Marvin asked where additional visitors would park. Ms. Griggs said that all along
Crawford Street there was ample space for parking and also on the extension of Crawford.

Trustee Poorman asked if they envisioned children coming there. Ms. Griggs said she
discussed that with Tuckahoe Superintendent of Schools Dr. Michael V. Yazurlo and he is
enthusiastic about having a natural learning environment in his district. He said that he would make



